
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICI' COURT FOR TlfILED 

WESTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA SEP 15 2015 


UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) ,i SHINN, CLERK 
STERN DfST. OKlA. 

~"JMW~ICl\DEPUlY 
) 

-vs-

Plaintiff, ) 
) 
) No. CR 15-193 M 
) 

GEORGE EDMOND WALKER and ) Violations: 18 U.S.C. § 1153 ;\ 
ANNE MARIE JOHNSON, ) ~ 18 U.S.C. § 1111 ,~ 

) \ 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(I)(,.() 
Defendants. ) 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(I) 

) 18 U.S.C. § 3 
) 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) 
) 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) 

INDICTMENT 

The Federal Grand Jury charges: 

Count 1 
(Murder in the Second Degree) 

On or about December 23, 2013, within Indian Country, as defined in Title 

18, United States Code, Section 1151, more specifically on an Indian allotment under the 

jurisdiction ofthe Sac and Fox Nation, in the Western District of Oklahoma, 

--------------------------------- GEORGE EDMOND WALKER,------------------------------­

an Indian, did unlawfully kill Marshall Scott Dent, an Indian, with malice aforethought 

and with callous and wanton disregard for human life, by beating and striking Marshall 

Scott Dent with his fists, feet, and a firearm. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1153 and Title 18, 

United States Code, Section 1111. 
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Count 2 

(Possession of a Firearm in Furtherance of a Crime of Violence) 


On or about December 23, 2013, in the Western District of Oklahoma, 

-------------------------------(;~()It(;~ ~J)~()~J) ~j\~1(~It----------------------------------

knowingly and intentionally possessed a Ruger .22 rifle, Model 10/22, bearing serial 

number 355-48672, in furtherance of a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted 

in a court of the United States, that is, murder in the second degree, as described in Count 

1. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(I)(A), the 

penalty for which is found at Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(l)(A)(i). 

Count 3 
(Felon in Possession of a Firearm) 

On or about December 23,2013, in the Western District of Oklahoma, 

------------------------------- (;~()It(;~ ~J)~()~J) ~j\~~It,-------------------------------

having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by a term of imprisonment 

exceeding one year, knowingly and unlawfully possessed a Ruger .22 rifle, Model 10/22, 

bearing serial number 355-48672, which was in and affecting interstate and foreign 

commerce, in that said firearm had previously crossed state lines to reach the State of 

Oklahoma. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(l), the 

penalty for which is found at Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(a)(2). 
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Count 4 
(Accessory after the Fact) 

On or about December 23,2013, through on or about December 29,2013, in 

the Western District ofOklahoma, 

-----------------------------------A~~~ ~AFtI~ Jr()I1~~()~,-------------------------------------

knowing that an offense against the United States had been committed, to wit, the killing of 

another individual, as described in Count 1, did receive, relieve, comfort and assist the 

offender, George Edmond Walker, in order to hinder and prevent the offender's 

apprehension, trial, and punishment. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3. 

F()FtF~ITUFt~ 

A. The allegations contained in this Indictment are hereby re-alleged and _ 

incorporated by reference for the purposes of alleging forfeiture. 

B. Upon conviction of either offense alleged in Count 2 or Count 3 of 

this Indictment, defendant G~()FtG~ ED~()~D WALKEFt shall forfeit to the United 

States any firearms and ammunition involved in the commission of the offense, including 

but not limited to: 

1. Ruger .22 rifle, Model 10/22, bearing serial number 355-48672; and 

2. Any and all ammunition or magazines not specifically listed. 

3 


Case 5:15-cr-00193-M   Document 1   Filed 09/15/15   Page 3 of 4



All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924( d) and Title 28, 

United States Code, Section 2461 (c). 

A TRUE BILL: 

F(£~~~:RANDJURY
SANFORD C. COATS 

IU~iid ~tates Attorney . 

'1Id ' . 
VIR IA L. HINES 
ARVO MIKKANEN 
Assistant U.S. Attorneys 
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